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__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This is a three story brick building attached on the right side. It is a short
four bays wide and approximately five bays in depth with an "L" shaped two stery wing
approximately five bays deep and one bay wide with a side balcony. All brickwork is
of a salmon color laid in common bond. The front facade and right side have recently
been cleaned. The first floor front has been restored with a brick wall and house
type windows replacing the former large paned store front. The doorway occupies the
left bay and contains a large paned door with panels, a transom, paneled soffit and
door frame and a marble step. The newly installed front windows are old style 2/2
sash with segmental header archers and brick header surrounds similar to the
doorway. The first and second stories are separated by an attractive cornice with
incised verticals, dentils, and richly carved vraclats at each eni. Upper ctory
front windows are of Z2/Z sash with segrental arches and headed by very cranate,
pierced and carved Victorian, flat entablature cornices. Side windows are also of
2/2 panes and while most rear section windows have been bricked in A lone 6/6
with wood lintels and sills remaing. There is alsc a three part decrway on the
seccnd floor rear with 2 four parnalel deor, sidelighits ané an overligit. Cther
doors have four panels with one headed by a Victorian pierced cornice. The roof of
the front section slopes gently to the rear while the wing has a slight slope shed
roof, both probably cf metzl. There are zeveral smzll enclosed chimneys. The front
roofline is exbellished bty & richly carved zad incised cornice with brackets and
carved modillions. Below this on the frieze are wooden panels with incisec
scrollwork and a belt strip below this with a chain design ties the bracket ends
together. This building rests on a low foundation. There is a square courtyard
to the rear of #12 & #14 with a walkway of colonial hexigan shaped brick and a
landscaped garden is planned. This area is backed by an old brick wall with a
molded cap.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Kl SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC ~ __ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING X LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—1400-1499 —_ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION _LAW _ SCIENCE
—1500-1599 _AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —_LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 L\RCHITECTURE —_EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING __MusIc __THEATER
X 1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1800- __COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
July 27 > 1881 per piece of __INVENTION

lumber from partition.
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This is a speciman example of how to restore (as of 1974) the exterior
and interior of a former store-apartment building into a plush modern office
building.

The interior has been restored with wood paneling, wall to wall carpeting,
a colonial period fireplace with dentil trim, and original woodwork such as stair-

ways has been restored.

(Built by Ernest David Frazier at age 26 for Henry N. Etchison.)
The above is written in "Turn of the Century' handwriting on a beam recently
removed during reconstruction work.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




FEJMA]JOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

FHD-

EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EB1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / FITLE

DOUGLAS M. GREENE
ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIAN

ORGANIZATION HISTORICAL DISTRICT COMMISSION

CIyY pf 29 nFo o 34y g1eny

DATE
JULY 1974

STREET & NUMBER

TELEPHONE

CITY OR TOWN

STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust

The Shaw House, 21 State Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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